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4 | Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-~ 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 18-9607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CC3/AlIG18005800/Agb
i LI
CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 28-03-2018 ‘
SINGAPORE 079120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SJWW 8076P
Policy No. 2100211108 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 28/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/03/2018 Inspection Date 28/03/2018
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1.
SINGAPORE 408658
Sa. Remarks
ATHE MARKET VALUE IS S -(EST. AVERAGE)
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'Carrine Leong’; SUR

Cc: ‘Chang Chee Sing’; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SJWB076P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 28 MAR 18

Dear Carrine,
WITHOUT PREJUDISE
Confirm final fig $3,954.88 before excess $800.00 & GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Hegards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leang <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 11:35 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SJW8076P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 28 MAR 18

Dear Adrian and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 15 May 2018.

We sincerely appreciate your early closure,

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regne 1ommazniw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 67689925 f.+65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 G836 2223



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAutag)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 10:05 AM

To: ‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: SJW B076 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)
Dear leffrey,

Please be informed that the excess of SJW 8076P is 5800.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2018 12:01 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: SJW 8076 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the Own Damage excess confirmation for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey & approval is given earlier this merning.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (s no 1sss0271w)

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto. com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 EEE!.IE 2
[ J \ ik
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The all-new Audi Q2 WY
#tuntaggable

B any attachment, is confid

fyou have re ad it in errar, pleasa nolify us iImmedis

Plaate do not copy it of use it for any purpose, or disciose |15 contents or anfy attachment 10 amy other person, Thank you



Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
0545C

SJW8076P
No

29 Mar 2018
AUDI

A6 2.0T FSIMU CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD

4DR

Black

2010

BPJ189876
WAUZZZ4F1ANO57471
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$44,480.00

20 Apr 2010

20 Apr 2010

0

$44,480.00

Yes
19 Apr 2020
$26,688.00

19 Apr 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$45,501.00

$9,364.00

$36,052.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Mar 2018
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAFORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please report cofrectly the details of the agcident 1o spead up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver

3. Infarmation nru\-aed mist be as truthful and accurals as possible. Any

e ; udiate palicy ability

4. The imeus and accaplance of this Farm by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeant Centre established by the Genaeral Insurance Assocmalion of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies aof this report will, fora fee. be made available upon agplication by imlgrasied partes

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this repor at the centre and te copies of the report being made available

1'||-r-°o.’.|r‘.|

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Acciden

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Macel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Caver Note Mumber
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Cicoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
27/03/2018 09:19
26/03/2018 16:30

CARPENTER STREET URA PARKING LOT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJwaoTaP

GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL
56920545C
DRCECILGOH@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81018082
OTHERS-81018082

AUDI
AB 2.0T FSI 4F208H

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
2100211 108-07000

GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL
569205450

15/07/1969

INDOOR

01/07/1995

22 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-91018082

OTHERS-91018082
DRCECILGOH@GMAIL.COM

wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companes 1o



Address

Fosicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Qwn

WVahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

31 MOUNT SINAI RISE
#OG-07

276953
NO
OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
CRY

NO

NO

YES

ON 26/02/2018, 4 PM, | PARKED THE CAR FRONT IN. WHEN | BACKED OUT THE CAR, THE FRONT BUMPER, BEING
CAUGHT SLIGHTLY UNDERNEATH TO THE PARKING CURE, RIPPED OUT OF THE CAR. THE CAR PARKED MNICELY
WITHOUT ANY SOUND OR INDICATION OF BEING 'STUCK' TO THE BUMPER, | ONLY KNEW WHEN THE CAR | BACKED

ouT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Numbsr
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OFf Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Murmber

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

FRONT BUMPER STUCKED UNDERNEATH CURE

NA/UNKNOWN

Page 2ol 15
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Sketch Plan

NT

Flease report corpectly the detals of the accident 1o ipeed wi the claipne process

I Thes B et be gompheled by the Policyholder and/or thn AUTIHRIT

1 infaimation prowded must Be an Mmm Ary wiltul mareprescntation o! withbolding of materal
10Ts sy Mhow nsurance companie: b0 tepudiate policy ligbility

A This issue snd scceptance of this Form by muurance companses i3 ot an admsion ol policy Hatslity on the part of the inurande
CENWIP

5

6 The repon will be forwarded by this insurers of the GIA Records Management Centré extablwhed by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] bor afchiving and that enpies of thie report will for a fee be made availatie upon spplcatmn by
interested parties

Tl the idgrment cf this 1eporl 10 the msurers. you hereby consent 1o the srchnang of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being Made avaiable aforesaid

5 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)

| understand shnowledpe. agree and consent that.

{4} My Insurer, My werkshop and the General Insurance Assocation ol Singapore (" GLA") may/fare permitted to colbect, use,
dischous andfor process my persanal data/perscral snfermation wet out in this [form | and any othet perianal inkarmation
proseded by ma of paseised by my msurer {collectively the “Personad farmation” | and diciose and tramber such
Perganal information to all inwwrer(s] who have nsured vehicle(s) imesived in this sccident (all msurer(y) who have imsured
wehicleis] mvived in this acodent shall be coliectively referred 1e a4 the “paurers”), the insurees” lwyers/Taw frma, the
Monetary Suthority of Singapote and any relevant goveinment apencyfauthonty [wch ai the police], jor the purposeds)
af
(i} proceving. handhng and/or dealing with iy claims includng the sattipment of the claims and oy netedsdry

Irvestagations releting to the claims,

[H] wwestigating the sccident and/or my Caemi

(i) carvying sut andfor dealing with ry Instructions o eesponding 13 any enguiries by me:

{iv] sgministorng my clams (ncluding the mailing af porrelpandence, itatermenty, atynicet, Pepirty of Roliors 10 M
which could inyohe dacosure of certain parsons data about me 1o bring about delivpry of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail pachages), and/os

(v] comphying with applcable law in adminiterng, proceveng, Fandiing and/or dealing with my clams roliectrety the
“Purposes”|

(b} altimsurer(s) whe have indured vehiclals) imvolved in thes accident and the insurers’ avweers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, discioue and/or procets my Peraonal Information for one or more ef the above Purposes; and

(el oy Perional information may/can be dacpsed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA 1o thesr third party senvice providers o
agents{inchudeng their lrsyerslaw fnms], which may be sited outiide of Singapore, for ane or mare of the above Purposes

(4] vy Personal information will aivo be collected and used 10 compile clasms hestory for the purpois of fraud detection,
investhgation and mansgernent i present snd all future damm

(8]  the mformation w0 coliected under (d} above may be shared | donchened
10 8l insurers andlor ey other thd parties that susnt in evaluating. imvesthgiting, contrailing or maneging fraud,

reguiaton, law eniorcement and FOWTInment agences a3 remonably regured foi the purposes stated, of

{1k for complying with requirements under sy regulations. Sws or court arder
' -~

.’| |
[ f
el =
4"-\“,"' | - ‘y
':li‘rhol-lnr'l Dp.htur_r N Drtiwer's Signature o Begortang Centre Penonnels Sagnatue
[ate & Tume 1 driver i no The poloyholan | P ") g

e
Gate & Tirre HECFIN N “LSRY e ae

Page 3of 15
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Accident Photo
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. S6920545C

s

GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL

] - = ¥ A
2 .thr 15 Jul 1969 -
“ CHINESE _ AR
Dwte ol birtk: Bia S B RET S 011413448 ! 1
16-07-106G M i [
Country of birth g
SINGAPORE b R s, e

19571 '@*

Metor Cars and Motor Traciors the weight of
itk CE0205450 which unkaden doas nol excesd 2500 kiingrams

o1 Jul 1985

- Owin of s
16-03-2013

31 MOUNT SINAI RISE #06-07
SINGAPORE 276853

lhm'h:lmli
NRIC No:  BBA20545C Oate:  18/12/2017 WP 288 II'I'I'I. II




AICS Building, 78 Shentan Wy #0716 Singopaie 079120

HOTLINE TEL: (65} 6415 3000

I FAK: (63) 6415-3723

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRDFARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT(CHAPTER 183)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960 M.x]
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1387 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

; - OWN DAMAGE EXCESS  SS80000(1)
AUDE AVECEROIRERUR WINDSCREEN EXCESS S5100.00
CERTIFICATE NO, 2100211 108-07000 tor polns with affect from 15t November 2002)

SUM INSURED Market Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF  Yes

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SIWBOTAP
2) NAME OF INSURED Goh Chin Chve Caeil
3) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 20 Apr 207
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 19 Apr 2018

5 ) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION :All Age Condition
a) The Insured.
b} Any other person whe i driving on the Insured's order or with his permission
This policy will indemnify the insured or any suthorised driver only if he/she meets the age conditions.
A Young andfor Ingxperienced Driver Excess ("YIDR") of $53,000.00, in additional to the
Policy Excess, applies to You and any Authonised Driver (named or unnamed) if You are or the said
Authorised Dmver 15 below the age of 23 and‘or has less than I years' driving expenience,

Frovided that the person driving is permitted in accardance with the licensing or other laws of regulations to drive the Motor ehicle or

has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of @ Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behaif
from driving lhe Motor Vehicle

6) LIMITATION AS TO USE * :
LUse anly for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Insured's business
The Policy does not cover use for hire or rewards, tition, driving test, racing, pace-making, reliahility trial speed-testing

the curriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or business or use for any purpose in
connection with the Motor Trade

APPROVED BREPORTING CENTRES / AUDI AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1. Audi Customer Service Center - 55 Ubi Road | (Tel: 63662321)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AIG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

2, ComfortDelgro Engrg - 205 Braddell Rd (Tel: 63837118) 3, DPS Body & Paint Workshop - 209 Pandan Gardens (Tel: 65684501)
4 Ethoz - 30 Bukit Batok Cres(Tel-66547777) 5. Glass-Fix - 52 Ubi Ave 3 (Tel: 62780887) - For windscreen only

6. Kan Fook Sing Motor - 61 Defu Lane 12 (Tel: 67479360) 7. Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor - 21 Sin Ming Ind (Tel: 64338110)

2. Mova Automotive - 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 (Tel; 62723892) 9. Progressive Automotive - 30224 Ubd Rd 1 (Tel: 67415336}
10. SME Motor - | Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk D (Tel: 67476106)

LOSS OF USE Loss Of Use 15 days Replacement Car only for repairs at Audi Customer Service Centre
NAMED DRIVER MA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY N
| EMPLOYER'S LOAN

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section & of the Mator Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and
Section 95 of the Read Transport Act. 1987 (Malaysis), ere not to be included under these headings

1/ We hereby Certily that the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-
Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part |V of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

Issued At Singapore 20 Mar 2017

S04 25-200

PREMIUM LEASING - AF

281 ALEXANDRA RDAD

AU CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159938

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

ORIGINAL

S80GUK

Copyight © 2013 AIG Asia Pacific Inssrance Fe. lid A|G Asm Pacific Insuronce Ple. Lid

Wi,

Lo Bog Po, 200N

504 103



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. §6920545C

Hamis

GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL

il L*m 15M1ﬂ
- ® & F s e 27 il 2004
“ CHINESE i ot —é‘!"
Dwie of ¥ Eodl

2B ZUBd T
15-07-1960 M

Country of Bl
SINGAPORE

|I Ili! i “.-illll

i

4857118

YO AFE LGENSED T ORIVEVEHILES N THE FOLLOWING CLASSS
UL - e

Motor Cars and Motor Trackors the waight of 01 Jul 1995
WG £6 8205450 which unksden does not ex csed 2500 kilograms

16-03-2013

31 MOUNT SINAI RISE #06-07
SINGAPORE 276053

Licance Mo E-wﬁ
HRIC Ho:  SEONGAEC Dete:  18/1212017 NF 4254 [.I..I... II




HOTLINE TEL: (65) 6476 3000
FANM: (65) 6d15-3713

Al G CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] ACT{CHAPTER 188}

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRDFARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960 M.X.1

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHIGLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1869 (MALAYSIA)

- . ) OWN DAMAGE EXCESS  SS800.00 (1)
AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR WINDSCREEN EXCESS S5100.00
CERTIFICATE NO. 2100211108-07000 (for poficies with effect from st Novamber 2002)

SUM INSURED Market Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF  Yes

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SIW80T6P
2) NAME OF INSURED Goh Chin Chye Cecil
3 ) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 20 Apr 2017
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 19 Apr 2018

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE *
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION :All Age Condition
a) The Insured.
b Any other person who is driving on the Insured's order or with his permzssion
This policy will indemnify the insured or any authorised driver only if he/she meets the age conditions.
A Young and/or Inexperienced Driver Excess (*YIDR") of $53,000,00, in additional to the
Policy Excess, applies to You and any Authorised Driver (named or unnamed) if You are or the said
Authorised Driver 15 below the age of 23 andfor has less than 2 years' driving cxperience.

Provided that the persan driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Mofor Vehicle or
has been so permitted and is not disquadified by order of @ Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf
fram driving the Motor Viehicle.

&) LIMITATION AS TO USE *
Use anly for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Insured's business
The Policy does not cover use for hire or rewards, tuition, driving test, racing, pace-making, reliability mal speed-testing
the carriage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or business or use for any purpose in
connection with the Motor Trade

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AUDI AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1. Audi Customer Service Center - 55 Ubi Road [ (Tel: 63662323)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / ANG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

2. ComforiDelgro Engrg - 205 Braddell Rd (Tel: 63837118) 3. DPS Body & Paint Workshop - 209 Pandan Gardens (Tel: 65684501)
4 Fihoz - 30 Bukit Batok Cres(Tel:66547777) 5. Glass-Fix - 52 Ubi Ave 3 (Tel: 62780887) - For windscreen anly

. Kan Fook Smg Motor - 61 Defu Lane 12 (Tel: 67479560) 7. Lai Huat {(Meng Kee) Motor - 21 Sin Ming Ind (Tel: G4538110)

4 Mava Automotive - 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 (Tel: 62723892) 9, Progressive Automative - 30224 Ubi Rd 1 (Tel: 67415336)

10, SME Motor - | Kaki Bukit Ave 6 BIk D (Tel, 67476106)

LOSS OF USE Loss OF Use 15 days Replacement Car enly for repatrs at Audi Customer Service Centre

NAMED DRIVER MA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY Na
{ EMPLOYER'S LOAN

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Mator \Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 18%) and
Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia), are not ta be included under these headings.

| | We hereby Certify that the policy to which this Certificale relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-
Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Part I\ of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Issued At Singapore 20 Mar 2017 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

504125200

PREMIUM LEASING - AP

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD

AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE 7
SINGAPORE 159038

AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE

DRIGINAL S5LGUK

ANS Building. 7B Sheaton Way #0716 Singapos 079120 Capytichl S-201 3 AN Asio Pocific Insurance Pie. id MG Asia Pocific insurarca Pra. Lid

. M. B 20 F00MD480

RO 105



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoadl

Contact No 1 B3662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference *  PA/OD/0378/2018/CW
Date :  27-Mar-18

Vehicle in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name : Mr.GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL
Address :  57B Devonshire road
#31-05
Singapore 27235899
Telephone :  (HP)91018082
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim
Policy No. :  2100211108-07000
Vehicle No : SJW 8076 P
Model Code :  AudiA6 2.0 TFSI 4F208H
Model / Year : Apr-10
Engine No : BPJ189876
Chassis No T WAUZZZAF1ANOS7471
Mileage :  133719km
Date In : 27-Mar-18
Liability : -
Excess Cost : -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 26-Mar-18

Place of Accident ¢ Carpenter Street Ura Parking Lot



" | ]
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour rqes for Accident Vehicle 5]W 8076 P

Estimated Surveyor's
5/N Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature /N % 360.00
sensor and headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper. Re-organise
2 front crash management components. Reinstall all $ 1,05000 54
parts removed.

i
o
[
&
=
=

3 Torespray front bumper.
5 To carry out diagnostic check. 5/N 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  § 2,402.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SIW 8076 P

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NI R
1 FRONTBUMPER b4 5 2,106.00
2 FRONT BUMPER DISTANCE PIECE  Tplel MEL- 28 22.007"
3 FRONT BUMPER HOLDE-LH/RH : 25 58.00
4 FRONTBUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH "/ 28 92.00
5  FRONTBUMPER PULL STRAP At e - a s 117.00 "’
6  FRONT BUMPER TRIM STRIPS -LH 2§ 536.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE go 5 &679.00 -
8  FRONTVLIES HOUSING LINER-LH/RH Al NEC 25 886.00 7
9 NOISE INSULATION Pk Mee- $ 681.00 7
10  HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH/RH BT = 2 S 648.00 T~
11 SUNDRIES Mec 3 400.00 72
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 6,225.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,402.00
GRANDTOTAL $ 8,627.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408609 T is hence notify
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name S (< E o P If
Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability __
Remarks e Ak

Please Note This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 IUbi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg | claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No + B366 2323

Fax No + 68411183
Reference +  PAJOD/O37B/2018/GW
Date « 27-Mar-18

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

Owner's Name ¢ Mr.GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL
Address : 578 Devonshire road
#31-05
Singapore 27239899
Telephone : (HP)21018082
Type of Claim +  Dwn Damage Claim
Policy No. : 2100211108-07000
Vehicle No : SJWB076 P
Model Code - Audi A6 2.0 TFSI 4F208H
Model | Year : Apr-10
Engine No : BPJ189ETE
Chassis No Y WAUZZZ4F1ANDST4T
Mileage : 13371%km
Date In : 27-Mar-18
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By . Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 26-Mar-18

Place of Accident :  Carpenter Street Ura Parking Lot




Premium Automobiles

EE Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408809
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJW BO76 P

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature SiN 360.00 3 360.00
sensor and headlight washer assy.
To dismantle and renew front bumper. Re-organise

2 front crash management components, Reinstall all 1,050.00 L3 500.00
parts removed.

3 To respray front bumper 800.00 £ 550.00

5 To carry out diagnostic check, SN 192.00 8 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 2,402.00 s 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Lbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJW 8076 P

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN

o

m ~ @

10

11

Parts Description

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER DISTANCE PIECE
FRONT BUMPER HOLDE-LH/RH
FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH
FRONT BUMPER PULL STRAP
FRONT BUMPER TRIM STRIPS -LH
RADIATOR GRILLE

FRONT VLIES HOUSING LINER-LH/RH
NOISE INSULATION

HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH/RH
SUNDRIES

TOTAL SPARE PARTS

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRANDTOTAL

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (DK} = Approved, Remarks {X) = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,

PO S

SINETT REMARKS

3 2,106.00 § 1,684.80
3 22.00
3 58.00 5 23.04
$ 9200 $ 72.16
3 117.00
3 536.00
3 679.00 § 542.80
3 886.00
3 681.00
$ 648.00
3 40000 § 30.08
$ 622500 $  2,352.88
$ 240200 §  1,602.00
$§  8627.00 §  3,954.88




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
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

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn; Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SIW 8076 P PA/OD/OTIS/2018/MAS
22 Sep 2018
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJW 8076 P, Audi A6 2.0T FSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no SJW 8076 P, claimant,
Mr. Goh Chin Chye Cecil, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85012944 — §53.375.72
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

MNorah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SIW 8076 P

fram

Telephone +65-
Telefax +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lt
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Tealephone (65) 6336 2323
Teletax  (65) 684 11183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notfied | EstSubmitted | Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt | Adj Submittad | Ins Authed | Status. i
29 Mar 2018 28 Mar 2018 5%3,954.88 5$3,954.88 Pending for Survey

Main 14:40 18:40 Edit Estimates | View Rpt ] Report

Edit Adj Rpt | Cancel Case !

Reference Claim Details Sl All |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ _ N [Created by insurer]
tnsured: | GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL, 1D: 56920545C, Tel: +6591016082, Email: DRCECILGOHEGMAIL. COM
26/03/2018 16:00 - :59
Wehicke Reqg, No.: SIWBO76P Date of Loss: | [9% Months and & Days From LTA
| . ____|Reg Date (Man ¥r}]
: | 2100211 108-07000
Claim Type: .GD / BEALE419085G Palicy/Cover Hnle_nln | {Comprehensive)
[ E:re'ss. 155800.00
Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid {um; 55 bl Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 6?659823;9&2?.-'?91T

' AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handl’-ed by Lo, Tong Shing]
TongShing.Leo@aig.com e

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . .. [Handied by ADRIAII LINE]. ['FII"III Itl'.ﬂ:
|due 09/04,/2018]
Driver/Custodian: GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL (48 / Male]

Handling Insurer:

Adjuster:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mall
s AIG SG (02/04/2018): SIWBO76P / OD / 26/03/2018 / Coverage & Excess update B '

=
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View All Search Tasks | Create Mew Task _J Cemplete L

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Agsigned By Completed On Created On Done? :
No results, |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 28/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIWB076P (B6658419085G)
oD
Mar 26 2018 4:30PM
[GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | upioad video Upload Audio | View Use Viewer -
Photos/Images - o B 3 per page vl il
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ) D - .“_‘l‘ﬁilmbﬂallml’.'_ﬁﬂt

1 |06/0B/1B 11:15 General View | ﬂ Load rG | [

7 0B/08/18 1115 General View @ s @
3 .IZIE;'EIE}."IB 11:15 General View o _ [ ] Load PG | A '
4 06/DR/1E11:15 | General View _ o | ﬂ' Load G | [F |

5 | 06/0B/18 11:15 Genaral View P_ﬁ ' Load PG ' [¥
6 06/08/1811:15  General View -ﬂ Load °G | @
7 :EIE.-'DCB."IB 11:15 General View o o 1| ﬂ Load PG [
& |0B/0B/1B 11:15  General View | €9 | wadws | [

o 06/08/1811:15  General View . o @O adws | F
10 06/08/18 11:15  General View ) [ Load#6 | B
11 | DB/0B/18 11:15 | generat View ' (1 ] [ Load #G | i3]
12 06/08/18 1115  General View B Load PG | | &
13 | O6/08/15 11:15 .Genaral View B i ﬂ Load PG | [
14 0B/0B/IE 11:15  General View ﬂ | Load 1¥G & |
15 "ﬂﬁfﬂﬂﬂﬂ.tizlﬁ Ganeral View - | E “Load G | [
16 D&/08/18 11:15 | General View B | D " Load G | i '
Ducumenh_mnn T - it m"“ =T |7 1
Mo | Relabel/Reorder  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) 111uﬂ1tmai1 Pr rint

1 29/03/18 14:42  Singapore Accident Statement B = | 6 __IT'und Fjl:gF__

2 29/03/18 14:42  Certificate of Insurance ) =3 | @y loadPOF |
3 29/03/18 14:42 | Driver's Driving License | €9 | Load POF |

4 29/03/1F 14:42  ESTIMATE - - I_ﬂ Load POF |

5 28/09/18 10:4%  WORKSHOP INVOICE | €  Load PDF |

& 28/0%/18 10:49  DISCHARGE VOUCHER | €9  Load FDF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
Wiew Use Viewer -

Assessment Reports 1wpagg - |7-'
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT)
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Merimen ¢-Claims Page 2 of 2

1 per page v| @
Thumbnail ..i!"i"!t.

pocumentation

Mo :.anlaz:ﬂ Cn | Premium Automobiles Pe Ltd (UBI) = |  Thu
| 27/03/18 09:313  Sketch Plan 0 waws &
2 27/03/18 05:33  Sketch Plan #2 € lcadwrs | [

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset| Save ﬂ]

There are na document checklists configured.

I Qur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) : -

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Mote: Ramarks ané private uniess yiis Snow i 19 oher partac

L

https:Hsingaporc.marimen.cumfcIaimsfindex.cfm'?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseactiun=dsp‘... 28/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno 1esso7158m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-1561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments(@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  GCG3/AIG18005800/AQBN2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-18

Singapore 079120 Date: 28/09/2018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: GOH CHIN CHYE CECIL  Policy No: 2100211108-07000

Date of Loss: 26/03/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 866584190856

CRI N & IDENTIFICAT F VEHICLE

Reg No: SJWBO0TEP
Make & Model: AUDI AB, 2.0 TFSI (A) Engine No: BPJ189876
Reg. Date: 20/04/2010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: WALZZZ4F 1ANOST4T
Colour: Black Odometer: 133719 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
l;la rluf:t Value/New Car $$45,000.00
rice:
Sum Insured (58): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION QF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 245/45 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above values reprasent the remaiming fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6,225.00 2,352 88 387212 62.20
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,402.00 1,602.00 800.00 313
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) B,627.00 3,954.88 467212 54.18
- Excess (S%) a00.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 7.827.00 3,154.88 467212 59.69
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 547 .88 220.84 327.05 5969
Nett Amount (S§) 8,374.89 3,375.72 4,999.17 59.69
| CTI
Date of Assignment: 28/03/2018
Date Inspected: 28/03/2018 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report regresents our findings gt the lime gnd place of inspaction stated herai Such inspection has been camed ouw! fo the besf of our
knawiladge and abiity but any cther liability under any ather circumstances is heraby exprassly gxcluded

hitns-//singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster& fuseaction=g... 28/9/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
No. Oty Part No. Particulars

Page 2 of 3

*FRONT BUMPER
*FRONT BUMPER DISTANCE PIECE
"FRONT BUMPER HOLDE-LH/RH

*FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH
*FRONT BUMPER PULL STRAP

*FRONT BUMPER TRIM STRIPS-LH
*RADIATOR GRILLE

*FRONT VLIES HOUSING LINER-LH/RH
*NOISE INSULATION

*HALOGEN FOG LAMP-LH/RH

11 *SUNDRIES
F=Franchisa par. 3=5SpcNetl

ELDU’-‘«-—J@U\LG)M—E
- P = P o= BB B R R

Condition Repairer's Amount
Deformed 2106.00FS *1,684.B0FS
Mot Necessary 22.00FS *FS
Damaged 58.00FS “23.04F5S
Damaged 92.00FS  *T2.16FS
Mot Necessary 117.00FS *-FS
Mot Necessary 536.00F3 *.F§
Cul B70.00FS "542.80F5
Mot Mecessary 886.00FS *-FS
Mot Necessary 681.00FS “FS
Mot Necessary 648.00FS *-F5
MNecessary 400.00FS *30.08FS
2,352.88

Total Parts (S§)  6,225.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hltps:Hz-;ingaporc.m-:rim::n,::mn-‘clairnsfindex.z:t“m'?fusehnx=M'I"Radjuster&fuscamiﬂn=g,., 28/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 360.00 360.00

FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,FOG LAMPS,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
ASSY
2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER.RE- New 1,050.00 500.00

ORGAMISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER Mew 800.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,402.00 1,602.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _l

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https :.-’;'Singapnrc.merinlr:n,a:(‘.rm-"claimz-;a"indcx.{:Ih'?ﬁlschﬂx=MTRadjuSter&fu5¢aEtiﬂn=g... 28/9/2018



